

QUEEN OF APOSTLES PASTORAL COUNCIL

MEETING MINUTES

Chairperson: Kristine Schroeder
Date/Time: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 6:30pm

Secretary/ Minutes: Dale Servais
Location: Grellinger Hall

Participants: Mic Pietrykowski, Christy Rosenberger, Kristine Schroeder, Dale Servais, Micheline Szocs, Mike Hausman, Debbie Hanfler, Helena Keeley, Joanne Brandtjen, Father Joe and Dan O'Connor

Excused: Father Chuck Hanel, Lydia Heinen,

Guest: John Schueller, Cindy Klopp, Jim Fischer, Jim Linehan

Item	Discussion	Next Steps & Responsible Party
Prayer	The meeting began on time with a prayer from Dale Servais	
Introductions	Father Joe – was at Alexian Village for 22 years. Celebrating 39 years as a priest in May Cindy Klopp – potential member for PC Jim Fischer and Jim Linehan – FC members	
Minutes	The minutes were approved with corrections for February	
Father's update	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • NONE • Trustees – Cousins Center to be renamed. New policy from the Arch that all buildings currently and in the future to have names that do not honor any priests. John to get clarification from Arch. Recommendation is to leave QOA names alone until told. • Trustees – Meeting with neighbors of QOA school property with Capri. Very interesting with lots of questions. Major concerns are traffic and St Mary's church building. 	
Council Items	<p>Human Concerns – (Deb)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No meeting held <p>Youth and Young Adult (Lydia)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No report <p>Lifelong Faith Formation (Christy)</p> <p>Faith Formation:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Blessings in a Backpack service project came out of year-end surveys last year that the parents wanted family service opportunities. On the weekend of March 2/3, Christian Formation families packed 1,200 bags in under an hour. Planning is underway to do this again next March and because of the quick work, we will be upping the number of bags to pack. • April 13th is the 1st Communion retreat and Carlos and Father Joe will be joining the kids. • Plans for a Vacation Bible School summer program are being finalized. Will be June 17-20. 	

Item	Discussion	Next Steps & Responsible Party
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Mission Trips and Youth Conferences: • Lydia was part of God Squad for the Wisconsin Catholic Youth Rally March 16/17. • A youth is signed up for the SAL/QofA sophomore trip to Pine Ridge Indian Reservation in SD. • Two youths are interested in National Catholic Youth Conference (NCYC) in IN. Non-refundable deposit due in April, so making final decisions. Received a \$1,500 grant from the Knights of Columbus golf outing to help defray costs (thank you to Cindy Klopp). • RCIA • Family of a 4th grade catechumen is in talks to enroll in faith formation and Beth and Liz will prepare the family. The 4th grader will be on track for Easter 2020. <p>Stewardship (Joanne, Mik, Kris)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Met last week • Thank you notes are out for those who contributed to the Stewardship campaign • Report being done on envelope usage • 2nd new parishioner welcome this weekend. Pat Quinn Casper is following up with all new parishioners • Look for Stewardship corner in bulletin. It will contain varying information • New volunteer follow up piece being worked on • Timeline for Stewardship campaign for 2019. <p>Finance (Helena and Dale)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Meeting held April 3rd • There was a great deal of discussion and question and answers about the development process of the land. Jim Tarantino shared the latest idea in plans for usage of the old church. • John Schuller shared a letter that was received from the WI Historical Society in response to an inquiry from Jeannette O'Toole regarding naming the church a historical site. • The issue of the tenant vacating the space was discussed. • Bill Ryan provided his legal opinion on our status. • The Tarantino group will be providing the plans to the Village of Pewaukee on April 17. • A sample press release was shared and discussed. The rewording of it will include positive statements about the future of the church, i.e. the feasibility study. • PC unanimously approved the Finance Council in making a decision to choose HVAC bid. <p>Strategic Planning (Jose)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No update. Jose is leaving the PC due to family (new baby) and work. <p>Prayer and Worship (Dan)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Met last week. • Lent schedule in bulletin. • Time coming for decorating the church for Holy week 	

Item	Discussion	Next Steps & Responsible Party
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Motion made for prayers of faithful to include both prayers for Fr Chuck and victims of abuse every week • Looking for people in the Environmental Commission • Dan is leaving the PC. Might return in 2 years <p>Feasibility Commission (Dale and Lydia)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No meetings until further notice <p>Council items (Kris)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 1 year term available to fill Jose's position • 3 spots to fill for next year PC • Weekly attendance figures • Fr Joe will do 2 masses every weekend <p>Deanery (Mic)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • April meeting • Need 1 more rep to replace Jose 	
Ongoing Items	Common meeting night – re-examine to have quarterly meetings instead of monthly. To be held by 4 main commissions	
New Items	Lydia Heinen flute recital May 16 th . Carlos receiving Deaconate on April 27 th . First mass as Deacon will be 10:30 at QOA on April 28th	
Next Meeting agenda items	Next meeting April 24th. Mike Szocs has the prayers	
Closing Prayer	The meeting ended at 8:13 pm with a prayer.	